

PRESENT: Chris Camadella, Pat Scopelliti, Bob Gillespie, Tom Weaver, Ed Zebrowski, Cheryl Zebrowski, Pauline Colbey, Kyle Colbey, Chuck Dobbs, Tim Meddaugh, Jennifer Kintz, Rob Craig

GUESTS:

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 pm

MOTION: Chuck, Chris: Not sure who would have seconded Minutes approval in March as Tom isn't able. Otherwise move to accept March minutes as presented. CARRIED.

TREASURER: No checking info available as CC site down. Investments currently at \$136.1k. Outstanding invoices currently for 2021 taxes (to be done in May) and insurance renewal for van/trailer.

MEMBERSHIP: Down about 6 members from March to 257. A number have expired this year since January, Pauline to send "gentle reminders".

WEBSITE: Site still has trouble - Pat has a ticket in to the host and they're working on it.

CLUB RACING: Ed to be Tech Chief for PittRace Majors event but no equipment being used. Lunch buffet set for Sprints at \$17 all inclusive. Will be in Media Center as before but concession stand will still be open. Sanction has been submitted and approved, insurance cert received. Chuck will be Chief Steward, pace car confirmed. Will also be receiving tickets for IMSA/NASCAR events - Chris to assist with electronic distribution to avoid printing tickets and distributing that way again.

SOLO: Schedule is set for new season. Have feeler out to Corning Incorporated for potentially using old Photonics/Avenex building at Sullivan Park. Will be replacing a number of helmets via Summit Racing (a handful have expired as of new 2020 standard). Still looking for event chairs for some events - interested can contact Rob.

GREEN GRAND PRIX: Event was a success. Many thanks to all that helped from Bob. Had a number of students attend again. Bob unsure about audits but investigating. Had two competitors come from FL in Mach-Es. Bob working on expanding the GGP idea. Possibility that some may have gotten COVID from the event - unconfirmed but a few came down with it after the event.

ACTIVITIES: Membership meeting/picnic scheduled for May 7, 11-3 at Clute Park. Region will be providing hot dogs, burgers, and drinks, encouraging attendees to bring a dish to pass. Parking possibly \$7 (has been hit and miss at other events). RSVPs to Cheryl's email. Need to get it on Facebook/email.

DISCUSSION: Not sure about tax exemption options. No certificate currently on file - Jen to ask Lou. Also info may be available from NYS.

ADJOURN: 8:00 pm

Respectfully submitted,  
Allan Kintz  
2022 Glen Region Secretary